



الرقم 5244 / 16/ 11
التاريخ
الموافق 2025/05/22

Addendum No (3)
Tender No. (1/SP /2025)
Construction of Infrastructure Works in Baptism Zone
The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Funded by the U.A.E GRANT

Dear Sirs,

You are kindly requested to download addendum No (3) from the official website of (MOTA) (www.mota.gov.jo) which includes:

- 1- Answers for request of clarifications received by the tenderers for the subject tender (4 pages).
- The deadline for submission financial and technical proposals at 12:00 PM. (UAE time) on 29/05/2025.
- This Addendum shall be Considered an integral part of Documents.

Best Regards,

Chairman of Special Procurement Committee
Secretary General of the Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities
Prof. Fadi Abdullah Bala'awi

Important Note	Addendum No.3 of this tender is considered an integral part of the tender documents and has the highest priority.	
Question no.	Question	Answer
1.	With reference to the recent addendum received from your side, and the updated specification and scope of work, please note that the new information has been shared with local and global suppliers. We are currently awaiting their feedback—especially from global suppliers for major materials. Therefore, we kindly request an extension of the submission deadline to receive the necessary quotations for another 7 days from 29/5/2025 to be 5/6/2025. As the suppliers' responses are necessary to prepare accurate pricing, we are currently unable to move forward, and we are forced to wait for their feedback, and this matter is beyond our control. Referring to item number 8.01.2 interlock tile, please confirm that the interlock is precast not natural stone. Referring to item number 8.01.2 interlock tiles, please confirm that the base course layer and subgrade layer not included in this item and will be paid under items 3.03.1 and 2.07.1	The submission date 29-05-2025 will not be extended
2.		Confirmed, interlock is precast tile
3.		Confirmed, base course layer and subgrade layer under interlock will not be included in item 8.01.2, however these layers will be included in items 3.03.1 for base course layer and 2.07.1 for subbase layer
4.	Referring to item number 8.01.4 sidewalk edge beam, please provide us the details and dimension for this beam	Refer to detail C Sheet No. RD-27 in tender documents for sidewalk edge beam



5.	With reference to Infra BOQ Item No. 3i (RO System), and considering that the water treatment plant will generate reject water that must be disposed of: We kindly request clarification regarding the designated disposal method or location for the reject water. Based on the specified plant capacity, the estimated volume of reject water is expected to range between 450 m³ and 600 m³. Your guidance on this matter will be appreciated to ensure proper coordination and compliance with project requirements.	The Contractor is responsible for carrying out all related design works in accordance with the latest applicable technologies and best engineering practices. This includes the full design of the water treatment system and associated reject water disposal, while taking into account all relevant environmental considerations and regulations. Accordingly, the Contractor is expected to assess, propose, and design a suitable and environmentally compliant solution for the disposal of the anticipated reject water volume. The proposed solution should be clearly presented and justified within the design submittals for review and approval by the Engineer and relevant authorities.
6.	kindly request to postpone the submission date six weeks, this is due to a significant number of lump sum items, delays in receiving quotations from suppliers, and the time required for proper analysis and design to accurately estimate prices. The additional time will allow us to prepare a more competitive and comprehensive proposal.	Refer to answer of question no.1



7.	We kindly request your clarification regarding Clause 2.7.D on page 6 of the "Instructions to Applicants", which states: "UAE companies, or joint venture companies that have UAE partner(s), shall be given a 10% preferential discretionary price consideration." Could you please confirm whether a joint venture with a qualified UAE partner holding 51% ownership will receive the 10% preferential discretionary consideration on the financial score, the technical score, or both? For example, "If a joint venture is formed between a UAE company (holding 51%) and a local company (holding 49%), will the 10% preferential consideration apply to the final evaluated price only (i.e., financial score), or will it also influence the technical evaluation score? Additionally, if this preference is applied at the commercial stage, we would like to understand how it will be reflected in the commercial bid evaluation process and selection".	10% preferential will be considered on financial score only
8.	We would like to kindly request a three-week extension to the current submission deadline for the tender related to the Construction of Infrastructure Works in the Baptism Zone, Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan. This request is prompted by the need to carefully revise our technical and financial proposals in light of the recent responses to the submitted clarifications. These responses include critical information that must be thoroughly reflected in our submission to ensure full alignment with the tender requirements. We appreciate your understanding and support, and we remain fully committed to submitting a complete, compliant, and competitive proposal.	Refer to answer of question no.1



9.	Please advise if the following shall be included in the technical Hardcopy and/or tender submittal hardcopy documents: • COC • DWGs • Specifications • Calculations • MasterPlan Guideline	No, It is requested as a soft copy The following tender documents should be submitted stamped with bidder stamping within the requested soft copy only in the technical proposal envelope. • COC • DWGs • Specifications • Calculations • Masterplan Guideline
----	---	--

